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Statement of Evidence:       K252 

 
Northeast Corner of Section 25, Township 36 North, Range 29 West, St. George Township, 4th Principal 

Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota. 

 
1849 Orirignal US General Land Office survey established corner marked by a wood post with bearing trees 

noted as: 

  8” Elm   N 75 W  59 links 

  6” Elm   N 60 E  257 links 

  8” Blk Ash  S  89 E  239 links 

  12” Maple  S 21 W  82 links 

 

No Date County ties: 

 PP  SE 54.5  Cor FP  W 33.0 

 

1901 County Road Book, pages 209 and 265, shows road surveyed by John Whilt, County Surveyor, running 

from NW corner Section 30, 36-29 to North 1/4 corner Section 29, 36-28 on section lines.  Gives distance of 

39.47 chains to the North ¼ corner Section 25 and 79.92 chains to the NE corner Sec. 30. 

 

1915 County Surveyor’s Record Book 1, pages 45 and 46, and Record Book A, Map No. 11 shows that J.P. 

Soderstrum did a survey of Section 19.  The notes state that he found corner, but no information given. 

(Believe the following is related: County Engineer’s notebook 46, page 72 has notes that show planted a 

5”x5”x24” granite monument.) 

 

1922 On January 12, 1922 Bradley Engineering Service notes the corner is at the centerline of roads.  (See Plat 

Cabinet D, 95B) 

 

1925 County Surveyor’s Record Book 1, page 133, and County Engineer’s Notebook No. 46, note that Paul Zeese 

found an iron monument at the corner with the following reference tie. 

  TP NW 77.1’ 

 

1940 County Engineer’s Notebook No. 134 contains survey of CAR 40 running from the south to this corner.  

Corner is shown as a spike in center of TH 95.  Ties: 

  Stop Sign N 37.90’  Hwy. M.  NW 70.15’ 

 

1942 Minnesota Highway Department (in Book 89, page 33) notes a spike in place at the intersection of roads 

north/south/east/west.  A boat spike replaced it.  

 

1944 Minnesota Highway Department (in Book 89, page 1-18) notes a boat spike at the corner.  The corner is 55.9 

feet north of Station 432+04.5. 

 

1948 MN/DOT Roll O-11, File No. 33-18 notes a spike was found and replaced with a boat spike.  The corner is at 

the centerline of roads north/south/east/west and is 13.25 feet north of centerline. 

 

1949 C.H. West, LS 932, found a boat spike and set a 8” X 30” round concrete monument at the location of the 

spike.  He established reference ties and filed Certificate. 

 

1997 James Nielsen, LS 11865, found a concrete monument and 1 reference tie of C.H. West’s. He filed a 

Certificate of Location (#261568). 

 

2008 Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found a spike at the corner and 2 of Nielsen’s ties to the east.  Position 

fits centerline location shown on MnDOT R/W Map No/ 33-18. Coordinates were established by GPS. Set a 

PK Nail with a washer over the found spike and updated ties. 

County Coordinates obtained by GPS 

NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment) 

N-111266.413 

E-542767.679 


